
Indian River County Purchasing Division 
purchasing@ircgov.com   
 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

Issue Date:  May 01, 2020 

Project Name:  Sandridge Golf Club Maintenance  

Bid Number: 2020034 

Bid Opening Date: May 14, 2020 
      
This addendum is being released to answer questions received to date and to provide the pre-bid 
meeting sign in sheet. 
 
The information and documents contained in this addendum are hereby incorporated in the invitation to 
bid. This addendum must be acknowledged where indicated on the bid form, or the bid will be declared 
non-responsive.  
 
Attachments 
Pre-bid Meeting Sign in Sheet  
Original Contract and 1st Amendment 
Sandridge Course Equipment Inventory  
 
Questions and Answers 
1. What is the current spent for maintenance of both golf courses? 
 $90,792.88 per month or $1,089,514.56 annually. 
  

2. Who is the current maintenance provider? 
 International Golf Maintenance, Inc. 
  

3. May we have a copy of the current contract for the maintenance of Sandridge Golf Course.  
See attached 

  

4. What are the current utility costs associate with this contract? 
About $5,000.00 a month. 

  

5. What is the name of the company that provides the lake aquatic maintenance at the golf course? 
Aquatic Weed Control  

  

6. Does the county own any of the golf course maintenance equipment? 
See attached  



































Equipment Description Year
STEEL ROLLER COMPLETE W/HITCH 1988
12 INCH RYAN SOD CUTTER 1987
MOD IPL-6 HYDRAULIC LIFT TABLE 1990
1993 3430 FORD TRACTOR 1993
VERTI-DRAIN AERIFIER 1997
JD 5300 2WD TRACTOR 1998
TORO TOPDRESSER 2500 2000
JD TRACTOR MODEL #5320 2001
TORO WORKMAN 3200-MODEL #07211 2003
TORO 5020 SANDPRO-MODEL #08886 2003
TORO PRO CARE 440 2003
TORO GROUNDSMASTER 228-D W/28HP ENGINE 2004
JOHN DEERE 4410 TRACTOR 2004
TORO MULTI PRO SPRAYER 2004
TORO SANDPRO 5020 16HP. 3WD W/RAKE 2005
TORO 3500-D ROUGH MOWER W/SIDEWINDER 2005
TORO GREENSMASTER 3100 18HP TRIPLEX 2005
TORO WORKMAN 3200 LIQUID COOLED 2005
TURFO METE-R-MATIC III F12D TOPDRESSER 2005
CLUB CAR CARRYALL TURFZ UTILITY VEHICLE 2005
110 GAL 3-POINT SPRAYER 2006

Sandridge Course Equipment 
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